
From: 
To: 
CC: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Sweeney, Laura (SMO) 
Smith, Jessica A. (SMO); Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor]; Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
Miller, Matthew A (SMO) 
5/6/2011 12:23:05 PM 
RE: DRAFT release on Agent Terry case 

Adding Matt since Tracy is on travel. Does the indictment talk about the tracing of the weapons found at the scene? 
Can you send that document? 

From: Smith, Jessica A. 
Sent: Friday, May 06, 2011 12:18 PM 
To: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor]; Schnnaler, Tracy (SMO); Sweeney, Laura (SMO) 
Subject: RE: DRAFT release on Agent Terry case 

Robbie: 
I'm looping in Tracy and Laura, too, who have been engaged on this matter-- 

From: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor] 
Sent: Friday, May 06, 2011 12:08 PM 
To: Smith, Jessica A. 
Subject: DRAFT release on Agent Terry case 

Jessica. 

Sorry for late-early-notice on this, but we were still determining yesterday what would be sealed and what would not on this case, and I was 
rounding up quotes from our LE partners. But, here is a draft of our release going out today on the Agent Terry killing, after the defendant is 
arraigned at 11 a.m. AZ time. 

Robbie 
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